M MEAD

KX1L scuooL pisTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, June 12, 2023 - 6 pm
District Office, 2323 E. Farwell Rd., Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/89250094243
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 892 5009 4243

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2023

IV. REPORTS
A. Nurse Staffing Plan 2023/24 School Year
(Presented by: Josh Westermann, Student & Family Services Director)

V. REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment on Agenda Items
VL. CONTINUING BUSINESS
A. 23/24 Participation Fees (Action) 1
(Presented by: Mark St.Clair, Learning & Teaching Direcior)

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consent Agenda

Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Extra-Curricular and Supplemental Contracts (Action) 2
B. July 2023 — June 2024 Board Meeting Calendar (Action) 3
C. 2023/2024 Principal Contract (Action) 4

(Presented by: Jared Hoadley, Business & Operations Assistant Superintendent)

VIII. ADJOURN

Public Participation — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. Therefore, the

opportunity for individuals (staff, guests and/or district residents) to express an opinion is provided at the beginning of School Board meetings. Per Policy 1430 public
comment should relate to agenda items. Those wishing to speak must sign-in with: name, address, phone number and topic being addressed. Sign-in must be done prior
to the beginning of the meeting before the gavel has dropped. If a group wishes to speak, it is recommended they choose a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the
group. The Board President will recognize each speaker and invite him/her to step up to the pedium. Comment time is limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals making
public comments are asked to refrain from any inappropriate behavior, including but not limited to: clapping, shouting and/or sarcastic, vulgar or disrespectful
language or actions. The School Board will not respond to public comments during the meeting. The board may express regret regarding the speaker’s concerns and
thank them for their contribution, This allows the Board time to confer with district staff and gain valuable knowledge before determining whether or not to more fully

respond to a speaker’s comments.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent’s office no later than three days
before a regular meeting and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that arrangements for the modification can be made.




AKK§ML scroorpisTRICT

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, May 22, 2023

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, May 22, 2023. The meeting
began at 6 pm and was held in-person at Union Event Center and virtually via a Zoom link posted
on the Mead School District website. Directors Denholm, Burchard, Olson, Cannon and Gray were
present. Also attending were Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and Assistant
Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley. Superintendent Shawn Woodward was

excused.

L. Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Denholm asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Burchard made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Cannon
seconded the motion. Prior to voting on the motion to approve, as presented, Director Cannon
proposed amending the agenda to add an item that would allow those in attendance wishing to
speak on the reduction in classified nurse staffing for the 23/24 school year the opportunity to
do so. Current policy allows Public Comment only on agenda items.

This was followed by Director Gray making a motion to amend the agenda, adding classified
nurse staffing as an agenda item. Director Cannon seconded the motion. Prior to calling for a
vote, President Denholm noted Public Comment at board meetings is slated to be a topic at an
upcoming board work session. He expressed concern about the precedent that would be set
should the agenda be amended to allow for comment on a topic that was not on the agenda prior
to the board having the opportunity to discuss the matter at the upcoming work session. The
motion to amend the agenda failed in a 2-3 vote.

Director Olson made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Burchard
seconded the motion. The motion carried in a 3-2 vote.

IlI. Approval of Minutes
Following confirmation that, collectively, area school districts missed out on approximately $50
million in LEA funding in 2022/23 because of the steep increase in assessed valuations, Director
Olson made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting, as
presented. Director Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment
Noting there were no community members/individuals present who signed-up to speak on
agenda topics, President Denholm opened the floor for board/staff comments.

Board/Staff Comments

Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education, provided the following 2022/23 sports recap:

Mt. Spokane High School
e 8 GSL Championships (Boys Cross Country, Football, Volleyball, Boys Basketball,
Wrestling, Boys Track & Field, Baseball, Fastpitch Softball)
e 9 GSL Coaches of the Year (Andy Sonneland - Girls Cross Country, Scott Daratha - Boys
Cross Country, Terry Cloer - Football, Laurie Quigley - Volleyball, David Wagenblast -




Boys Basketball, Adrien Plummer - Gymnastics, Alex Schuerman - Baseball, Carl Adams -
Fastpitch Softball, Danny Figueira - Boys Track & Field)

46 GSL 1* Team Athletes

2 GSL League MVPs & 1 Wrestler of the Year

1 Academic State Champion (Slowpitch Softball)

20+ Athletes Competing at College Level
27 Place GSL All Sports Trophy

Mead High School
e 8 GSL Championships (Girls Cross Country, Gymnastics, Boys Golf, Boys Tennis,
Wrestling, Girls Basketball, Girls Track & Field, Boys Soccer)

e 6 GSL Coaches of the Year (Casey Curtis - Girls Soccer, Quantae Anderson - Girls
Basketball, Tyler McLean - Asst. Coach Wrestling, Paul Peters - Boys Golf, Dori Whitford -
Girls Track & Field, Bryce Borland - Boys Tennis)

67 GSL 1 Team Athletes

5 GSL League MVPs

18+ Athletes Competing at College Level

1 Place GSL All Sports Trophy

3 State Championships (Wrestling, Cheer, Boys Golf)

In conclusion, Mr. Nelson shared 3A WIAA Scholastic Cup standings have Mt. Spokane currently
in 4™ place and Mead in 5™ place. Between the two high schools the Mead School District earned
16 out of 19 GSL titles in the 2022/23 school year and Mead High School’s John Barrington was
Athletic Director of the Year.

Director Olson, referencing the recent DLC Olympics, noted it was very well attended and
complimented event organizers. It was a great day.

Director Gray extended congratulations to Northwood teacher Dave Gamon. He, along with
three other teachers from Washington State, are finalists for the national Presidential Award
for Excellence in Math and Science Teaching (PAEMST).

Regarding athletics, Director Cannon noted in particular the outstanding season had by the
Mead High School Soccer Team.

President Denholm, addressing those in the audience who had hoped to speak regarding the
reduction in classified nurses for the 2023/24 school year, asked that they submit comments

via email to the board.

On the subject of classified nurses, Director Gray asked that Josh Westermann (Director of
Student & Family Services) present the 23/24 nurse staffing plan to the board. In approving the
reduction to classified nurses she was assured there would be a nurse at every school location
each school day. If each school is not covered 100% she would not have approved the staffing

reduction.
V. Continuing Business - none

VI. New Business
A. Consent Agenda
Regarding athletic Participation Fees for the upcoming school year, Director Gray asked if there
had been any consideration given to increasing these fees. Fees as presented for 23/24 are the
same as what was charged in 22/23. Following discussion, Director Gray made a motion to
approve the Consent Agenda, minus item #6 - 23/24 Participation Fee Approval. Director




Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 23/24 Participation Fees will be
brought back as a standalone, Continuing Business item, at the next board meeting.

Consent Agenda
1. Hired Classified Personnel:
Rick Marquardt Northwood Class 6.12 hrs/day Para Ed effective 5/1/23
Cynthia Binsfield Transportation Class 4.0 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 5/1/23
Johnathon Harrison Mt. Spokane Class 6.0 hrs/day Para Ed effective 5/3/23
Stephanie Robinson Prairie View Class 6.0 hrs/day Para Ed effective 5/4/23
Jennifer Boomer Evergreen Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 5/1/23
2. Hired Classified Substitutes:
Ardra Arment Velma Cox Scott Atkins Kimberly Reyes
Charlotte Seip Rebekah Biskenborn Brittany Borg Debra Marchioro-Reid
Krystal Roller
3. Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those
expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a
listing which has been made available to the Board. As of this day, May 22, 2023, the Board, by a
unanimous vote does approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and
further described as Warrant Numbers 111398 to 111555 in the following amounts:

Fund

General Fund - AP
General Fund - PR

ASB Fund

Capital Projects Fund

4, Approved Supplemental & Extra-Curricular Contracts.

5. Accepted the Following Donations:

e  $500.00 from Center for Pediatric Therapy to DLC Olympics
e  $500.00 from Fire Fighters of Local 2916 Benevolent Assoc. to DLC Olympics

Amount
357,413.36
181,233.11

16,744.46
47,478.90

7. Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):
Amy Bruce Mt. Spokane Class 6/20/23
Bethany Mason Special Services Cert 10/9/23 - 10/17/23
Jennifer Harmon Prairie View Class 5/18/23 - 5/23/23
Keylissa Coleman Highland Class 5/22/23 - 6/8/23 except Wednesdays
Jennifer Gockley Skyline Cert 23/24 and 24/25 school years
Claire Perry Farwell Cert 23/24 school year
Janet Palmer Mt. Spokane Cert .2 FTE 23/24 school year

8. Approved Requests for Retirement/Resignation:
Athena Feidler Northwood Class Retirement effective 8/31/23 (Para Ed)
Gisella Hazen Everpgreen Cert Resignation effective 8/31/23 (Teacher)
Danielle Hall Brentwood Class Resignation effective 5/16,/23 (Admin Asst)
Karen Hayett Brentwood Cert Retirement effective 6/30/23 (Teacher)
Mary Brown Mead HS Class Retirement effective 6/20/23 (Cook)
Mark Elmore Evergreen Cert Retirement effective 6/30/23 (Teacher)

9. Approved the Following Employment Termination:
Rita Sollie | Custodial Services | Class | Job Abandonment (absent w/o leave) as of 5/15/23

B. Resolution 23-03
WIAA Enrollment for 2023-2024
Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education, presented Resolution 23-03, WIAA Enrollment
for 2023-2024, for board consideration. The Mead School District has been a participating
member of the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) for many years. Only
sanctioned WIAA sports are offered in district secondary schools. This annual resolution
confirms the district’s participation and support for the rules and regulations of the WIAA.



The Mead School District, out of the General Fund, pays an annual service fee of approximately
$7,000 for all secondary schools. Each secondary school, out of their ASB account, pays an

annual L& assessment.

Responding to a question from Director Burchard, Mr. Nelson shared all school districts who
take part in WIAA sponsored activities are participating members of the organization. In
response to a question from Director Olson, Mr. Nelson confirmed school districts have

representation on the WIAA.

Regarding classification, Mr. Nelson confirmed both Mead High School and Mt. Spokane are
currently 3A. There is talk of revising classification student enrollment numbers. This could
move Mead up to 4A in the future. President Denholm asked about the ability to opt up in
classification. Mr. Nelson shared schools can opt up like Gonzaga Prep does. Schools, based on
their Free & Reduced numbers, also have the option of opting down.

Director Olson made a motion to adopt Resolution 23-03, WIAA Enrollment for 2023-2024, as
presented. Director Burchard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. A copy of

the resolution is attached.

C. 2023/2024 School Supplies Contract
Adina Grimsley, Business Services Director, presented a contract with Complete Office, LLC for
2023/24 school supplies for board consideration. The Mead School District requested bid
proposals for 2023/2024 K-5 basic education classroom supplies with seven vendors submitting
bids on May 12, 2023. Complete Office, LLC received the highest points based on references,
cost, strong customer service and the ability to meet the district’'s delivery request of August

2023.

In response to a question from Director Cannon, Ms. Grimsley shared the list of provided
supplies is consistent with what was provided in the 2022/23 school year. Discussion included,
taking into account current budget concerns, whether or not the district should continue
providing these basic supplies for students. Director Burchard recalled the district began the
practice of providing basic elementary classroom supplies such as glue sticks, crayons, pencils
and erasers approximately five years ago to help create equality among elementary schools.
Director Cannon noted that for some families school supply shopping is a very special annual
event, while for others it is a financial hardship.

Both Director Burchard and Director Cannon noted it is a bit late to change course for 2023/24.
It was suggested the purchase of school supplies be discussed in more detail prior to the

2024/25 school year.

Director Burchard made a motion to award the 2023/24 school supplies contract to Complete
Office, LLC, as presented. Director Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried

unanimously.

D. 2023/2024 District Wide Copiers Contract
Adina Grimsley, Business Services Director, presented for board consideration a contract with
Fishers Technology to provide district wide copy machines and a six year service contract. Seven
vendors submitted bid proposals on April 16, 2023, with Fishers Technology receiving the
highest points based on references, price, customer service and previous work experience.

In response to a question from Director Burchard, Ms. Grimsley confirmed the contract is for the
purchase of copiers. The district is moving away from renting.




Director Olson made a motion to award the district wide copy machine purchase contract and
six year service contract to Fishers Technology, as presented. Director Cannon seconded the

motion. The motion carried unanimously.

VII. Reports
A. Financial Report for the Month of April 2023
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson presented a brief financial report for the month of April
2023. Enrollment from April 1% to May 1% is down 26 students. District enrollment for 22/23 has
averaged 10,196. This is slightly higher than budgeted enrollment of 10,181.

Ms. Ellingson shared the district just learned it will receive approximately $1 million in one-time
monies from the state to help offset the loss of LEA monies. LEA funds were impacted by the
recent steep increase in assessed valuations in Spokane County. The district also anticipates
receiving approximately $300,000 in transportation Safety Net funding. Ms. Ellingson noted she
is hopeful these additional one-time monies, coupled with a hoped for increase in enrollment,
will provide enough additional revenue in the district’s Fund Balance to alleviate the need to
borrow money in the spring of 2024 to meet payroll obligations.

Ms. Ellingson shared the board may need to approve a budget extension for the 2022/23 school
year in the summer. This is because of the district’s increase in Special Education enrollment
and the additional costs associated with serving these students. If district expenditures exceed
the approved budget amount by even one dollar the board must approve a budget extension.

The 2023/24 budget will be presented to the board for review at the end of July with adoption
taking place in August.

VIII. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm.

President Secretary




AKTAL

L

Resolution 23-03
WIAA Enrollment for 2023-2024

SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS Chapter 32 laws of 1975-76, 2™ Executive Session grants authority to each school
district Board of Directors to control, supervise and regulate the conduct of interschool athletic
activities and other interschool extracurricular activities of an athletic, cultural, social, or

recreational nature for students in the district.

WHEREAS Chapter 32, laws of 1975-76, 2™ Executive Session authorizes school district Boards
of Directors to delegate control, supervision and regulation of any of the aforesaid activities to
any voluntary, nonprofit entity and to compensate any such entity for services provided subject
to the satisfaction of certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education.

WHEREAS the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association is a voluntary, nonprofit entity
which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth in Chapter 32 laws of 1975-76, 2™
Executive Session and has further been approved by the State Board of Education in action

taken on August 17, 1977.

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of Mead School District #354 being otherwise fully informed
of the rules and regulations of the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association as
approved by the State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations
provide for private sponsorship of post-season tournaments for extracurricular activities by

WIAA, consent to abide by such rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Mead School District #354 hereby delegates to the
Washington Interscholastic Activities Association the authority to control, supervise and
regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA. The Board of
Directors retains the right to establish eligibility standards that meet or exceed the rules and

regulations of WIAA.
Interscholastic Officials L&I Coverage Statewide

Beginning July 1, 1988, interscholastic sports officials were covered by Washington State labor
and Industries via a common rate and payment system that eliminated game-by-game
calculations and record keeping by school and/or district business offices. WIAA will guarantee
payment of L& premiums for WOA registered officials for all interscholastic activities under
WIAA'’s jurisdiction and will assess WIAA member schools via classification rates at the same
time service fees are billed. Officials L& coverage is only in effect for activities authorized and
offered by School Board approval and listed on the school's WIAA membership form.

Dated this 22 day of May 2023

School Board Secretary




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of June 12, 2023
Continuing Business VI.A.

Agenda Item: Athletic Participation Fees (2023-2024)

Background:

For the past thirteen (13) school years the board has approved
Participation Fees for students participating in extra-curricular athletics.
To date, Participation Fees have received board approval annually. A copy
of the proposed 2023-2024 Participation Fee Plan, which includes no
increase in fees, is attached.

Participation Fees received initial board approval in May 2010 for
implementation in the 2010/2011 school year. Amounts approved were
$20 Elementary, $30 Middle School and $40 High School. The monies
generated, coupled with savings generated through concessions made by
the Mead Extra-Curricular Coaches Association at that time, were used to
continue offering C-team opportunities for high school students. The
elimination of C-teams was part of planned budget reductions for

2010/2011.

Participation Fees were increased by $5 in May 2019 for implementation
in the 2019/2020 school year. Amounts approved were $25 Elementary,
$35 Middle School and $45 High School.

With the transition of 6% graders to middle school in the 2020/2021
school year, elementary sports were no longer offered and, therefore, the
Elementary Participation Fee was eliminated. The extra-curricular monies
previously spent on elementary sports were used to fund 6™ grade
athletics at middle schools.

Fiscal Impact:
In 2022/2023 approximately $66,000 in Participation Fees was collected.
It is expected a similar amount will be collected in the 2023/2024 school

year if fees remain unchanged.

If fees are increased by $5 at both the middle school and high school
levels it is projected an additional $8,250 would be generated ($74,250

total).

As shared at the April 24, 2023 Board Meeting the district currently
spends $3,216,176 on extra-curricular programs annually. Participation



Fees at the current levels of $35/$45 account for 2.05% of the total extra-
curricular budget. The percentage would be 2.3% with a $5 increase.

Staffing Implications:
Participation Fees are used to help maintain extra-curricular athletic

programs.
Other Considerations:

The impact increasing fees might have on the upcoming three-year levy
renewal ballot measure.

Recommendation:
Approval of Participation Fees for 2023-2024 is recommended.

Attachment: 2023-2024 Participation Fee Plan



2023-2024 Participation Fee Plan

. Participation Fee Schedule:
¢ $35.00 Middle School
e $45.00 High School

. Frequency of Payment:
e Students are assessed a one-time, non-refundable, fee per academic school year
regardless of the number of designated activities in which he/she participates.

. Activities that Apply:

e Students who participate in activities that require an eligibility packet to be filled
out and turned in before they can participate (i.e. cheerleading, sports, dance/drill,
etc.).

e The fee does not apply to clubs, band, choir, orchestra, debate, etc.

. The principal at each school will designate the person(s) needed to track and collect the
fees, as well as designate someone to deposit funds appropriately using the correct district

revenue account code.

. Students need to pay their designated fee before participation. The fee is non-refundable

unless a student is cut from a team and it is the only sport or activity he/she participates in
during the school year. Note: It is not considered “being cut” from a sport if the student
decides to quit because they made the “C” or “JV” team.

Students who are eligible for Free or Reduced Lunch will have their participation fee
waived.
e Parents must complete a Consent to Share Child Nutrition Program Eligibility
Information form for fees to be waived.
e For fall sports the previous year’s F/R Lunch List will be used to determine
eligibility.
e Unless alternate arrangements are made, students who are eligible for F/R Lunch
for the first time will pay the full participation fee and be reimbursed once their
status is verified.



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of June 12, 2023
New Business VILA.

Agenda Item:  Consent Agenda

Background:
The Consent Agenda contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
The Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.

Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as
a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting of June 12, 2023

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Heather Dresback Mead High School | Cert 1.0 FTE Assistant Principal effective
Adam Daniel Mt. Spokane High ’ Cert ‘ ;/(} {’?1"51; Assistant Principal effective
School 7/1/23
Hire Classified Personnel:
Craig Phillips | Custodial Services | Class | 8 hrs/day effective 5/17/23
Hire Certificated Substitutes:
McKenna Brown | Opal Harbert | Cecilia Schuh |

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and
ASB, as attached.

Approve Supplemental & Extra-Curricular Contracts (attached).

Accept the Following Donations:

e $600.00 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Club to Mt. Spokane Baseball, Girls Track,

Girls Basketball & Football ($150 each)
e $530.00 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Club for Mt. Spokane Boys/Girls track

Playoff T-Shirts
e $500.00 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Club for T-Shirts for Mt. Spokane Weight

Room Participants
e $2,600.00 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Club to help purchase Mt. Spokane

wrestling gear (singlets & warm-ups)
e $500.00 from Tyler & Kelly Lafferty to Mt. Spokane Boys Basketball

Approve Teachers in the 2022/23 School Year teaching “Out of Endorsement”
(attached).

Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Rick Marquardt Northwood Class 6/8/23 - 6/9/23

Maud Hancock NW/Highland Cert .4 FTE 1* semester 23/24

Alexandrea Hunt Mountainside Class 1.2 hrs/day (out of 6.15 hrs/day) 23/24
school year

Accept the Following Resignations/Retirements:

Melissa McVay Creekside Class Resignation effective 8/31/23 (Para Ed)
Calvin “Rick” Watkins | Maintenance Class Retirement effective 6/28/23 (Millwright)
Kim Hopkins Mt. Spokane Class Retirement effective 6/30/23 (Para Ed)
Jacalyn Henkle Farwell Class Retirement effective 6/30/23 (Para Ed)
Anya Gumke Mt. Spokane Cert Resignation effective 6/30/23 (Asst. Prin)
Angela Rendall Evergreen Class Resignation effective 6/20/23 (Para Ed)
Don Story Mountainside Cert Retirement effective 8/31/23 (teacher)
Emily Webb Farwell Class Resignation effective 6/20/23 (Para Ed)
Graham Cassady Evergreen Class Resignation effective 8/31/23 (Para Ed)

Mary Reser Mead High Class Retirement effective 8/31/23 (Para Ed)



Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington
Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund
6/23/2023
THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of
Mead School District No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have

been received and checked as to price and quantity and have been duly certified by the claimant, as required by law, and that
the extensions and additiong pf said invoices and vouchers have been checked by the Business Office of the District and were

2 found to be correct.
( l /'I'/

v Heather Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund: -
5/26/2023 AP-1226 111556-111650 $913,614.46
5/26/2023 AP-1227 "ACH $3,555.79
5/31/2023 PR-30 111673-111695 $32,238.74
5/31/2023 PR-1230 111696-111716 $1,882,425.71
5/31/2023 PR-1231 ACH $5,562,440.75
5/31/2023 PR-1232 ACH - $3,527,059.02
6/2/2023 AP-1233 111717-111775 $296,083.18
6/2/2023 AP-1234 ACH $2,561.06
6/9/2023 AP-1238 111794-111871 $384,864.75
6/9/2023 AP-1239 ACH $4,727.38
TOTAL/General Fund: $12,609,570.84|
Capital Projects:
6/2/2023 AP-1235 111776-111777 $6,922.49
TOTAL/Capital Projects: $6,922.49|

Assoc. Student Body:

5/26/2023 AP-1228 111651-111672 $42,356.05
5/26/2023 AP-1229 ACH  $30.00
6/2/2023 AP-1236 111778-111793 $66,850.15
6/9/2023 AP-1240 111872-111880 - $7,135.84
TOTAL/ASB Fund: | _ $116,372.04]

Trust Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: | $0.00|

| TOTAL ALL FUNDS $12,732,865.37]




Secretary Board Signature

Board Signature Board Signature

Board Signature Board Signature




General
Fund




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER 1226

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111556

Check # Date Payee Amount
111556 05/26/2023 A2Z INTERPRETING, LLC $1,148.69
111557 05/26/2023 AAA SWEEPING LLC $1,362.89
111558 05/26/2023 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $15.50
111559 05/26/2023 Alley, Andrea Meghan $100.01
111560 05/26/2023 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $6,478.00
111561 05/26/2023 AMAZON $1,676.17
111562 05/26/2023 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $2,699.31
111563 05/26/2023 APS INC $1,084.39
111564 05/28/2023 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $1,785.00
111665 05/26/2023 AVANT ASSESSMENT LLC $2,290.00
111566 05/26/2023 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $363.60
111667 05/26/2023 BLUE ZOO SPOKANE LLC $75.29
111568 05/26/2023 BOOKS FOR KIDS $1,310.00
111569 05/26/2023 BROWN, MELISSA $16.75
111570 05/26/2023 BRYSON SALES & SERVICE OF WASHINGTON $333.40
111671 05/26/2023 CHARACTERSTRONG LLC $3,260.48
111572 05/26/2023 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE $36.00
111573 05/26/2023 CO ENERGY $12,736.55
1115674 05/26/2023 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER SERVICE $335.30
111575 05/26/2023 CUSTOM STRINGS $449.89
111576 05/26/2023 DEER PARK SCHOOL DIST 414 $489.15
111577 05/26/2023 DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC $304,231.80
111578 05/26/2023 DEPT OF LICENSING $239.00
111579 05/26/2023 DUNRITE REPAIR $148.10
111580 05/26/2023 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPART $4,228.96
111581 05/26/2023 ESD 101 $18,894.82
111582 05/26/2023 ESD 113 $2,126.75
111583 05/26/2023 FASINO, BRITTNEY $20.00
111584 (05/26/2023 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $163.88
111585 05/26/2023 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $753.32
111586 05/26/2023 FLYLEAF PUBLISHING LLC $873.52
111587 05/26/2023 HOMBEL, TONY $1,375.50
111588 05/26/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $209.54
111589 05/26/2023 HOME DEPOT PRO $769.27
111590 05/26/2023 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $784.75
111591 05/26/2023 INSIGHT INVESTMENTS $36,481.50
111592 05/26/2023 JAE ENTERPRISES LLC $128.41
111593 05/26/2023 JOSTENS PETER BAUERNFEIND $4,099.00

Printed: 05/24/2023 10:00:44 AM Report;  rptGLPayeelisting 2022.3.24 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1226
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111556

Check # Date Payee Amount
111594 05/26/2023 JOURNEY THRU GRIEF $600.00
111595 05/26/2023 JUSTFOIA INC $2,062.50
111596 05/26/2023 KCDA $5,548.12
111597 05/26/2023 KENWOQORTH SALES SPOKANE $7,112.99
111598 05/26/2023 LAWSON PRODBUCTS INC $2,219.89
111599 05/26/2023 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS $321.95
111600 05/26/2023 LES SCHWAB TIRE $4,163.31
111601 05/26/2023 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $978.75
111602 05/26/2023 LINC FOODS $1,600.00
111603 05/26/2023 M & L SUPPLY $80.50
111604 05/26/2023 MCGUIRE BEARING CC $4,089.79
111605 05/26/2023 MEAD BAND WAGON $656.52
111606 05/26/2023 MEAD BOOSTER CLUB $1,772.65
111607 05/26/2023 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $894.65
111608 05/26/2023 MOBIUS SPOKANE $2,490.00
111609 05/26/2023 MORALES, KRISTINA $56.45
111610 05/26/2023 MOTION AUTO SUPPLY $75.36
111611 05/26/2023 MOUNT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL $40.00
111612 05/26/2023 MT SPOKANE BANDSTAND $1,003.60
111613 05/26/2023 MT SPOKANE BOOSTER CLUB $420.25
111614 05/26/2023 MULTICARE CENTERS OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICH $262.00
111615 05/26/2023 NAPA AUTO PARTS $31.33
111616 05/26/2023 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS, INC $3,126.12
111617 05/26/2023 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $163.49
111618 05/26/2023 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY $124,701.47
111619 05/26/2023 OETC $522.83
111620 05/26/2023 OXARC $15.26
111621 05/26/2023 PACIFIC NORTHWEST BEHAVIOR LLC $1,798.12
111622 05/26/2023 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $55,277.68
111623 05/26/2023 POSPYCHALA, CHAUNDRA $267.10
111624 05/26/2023 PRECISION CONCRETE CUTTING $11,316.50
111625 05/26/2023 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES WA $375.00
111626 05/26/2023 REALLY GREAT READING $3,624.07
111627 05/26/2023 RED LION - PASCO $1,885.80
111628 05/26/2023 ROBERTS, ERICA $48.80
111629 05/26/2023 ROYAL FIREWORKS PRESS $132.00
111630 05/26/2023 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS $1,219.99
111631 05/26/2023 SCHOLASTIC INC $265.96

Page: 2

Printed: 05/24/2023 10:00:44 AM Report:  rptGl.Payeelisting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account:

SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER
153607390207

Voucher:

1226

Starting Check Number: 111556

Check # Date Payee Amount
111632 05/26/2023 SCHOOL MATE $331.20
111633 05/26/2023 SHRINERS HOSPITAL $15,594.66
111634 05/26/2023 SPOKANE OVERHEAD DOOR LLC $854.85
111635 05/26/2023 ST GEORGE'S SCHOOL $690.00
111636 05/26/2023 STEVENS, CLAY PS $8,488.00
111637 05/26/2023 SUNBELT RENTALS INC $650.88
111638 05/26/2023 TALX UC EXPRESS $479.64
111639 05/26/2023 TDS TELECOM SERVICE LLC $339.00
111640 05/26/2023 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $14,945.30
111641 05/26/2023 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $3,743.75
111642 05/26/2023 US FOODS INC $75,402.49
111643 05/26/2023 US LINEN & UNIFORM INC $379.20
111644 05/26/2023 WA ST FIRST AID $1,230.00
111645 05/26/2023 WCP SOLUTIONS $392.04
111646 05/26/2023 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING {NC $874.47
111647 05/26/2023 WENDLE @ THE Y $39.96
111648 05/26/2023 WITHERSPOON BRAJCICH MCPHEE PLLC $2,870.00
111649 05/26/2023 WURTH USA INC $281.02
111650 05/26/2023 ZONAR SYSTEMS INC $131,232.71

Total Amount: $913,614.46
End of Report
Printed: 05/24/2023 10:00:44 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2022.3.24 Page: 3



A :abeyq

ve'eeeoc Aewwingiooyisyonoadyids ‘vodoy NV V2 €6 €20Z/PZ/S0  paluld
0L'6e$ LORLSIA 30 LNO-13AVYEL  0000°000°70°10°Z858 1 0026°085°0°L
ume(q ealpuy ‘zeuswip
0.°6¢% {210} lopusp
02°68$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-T3IAVEL  0000°000°¥0"10'2858 V1 '0026°065°0°}
ey ‘sulyany
00'28% :[e]j0] Jopuap
0028% 1D1M1SIA 40 LNO-T3IAVYL S1¥0ds/av 0000°'000'82'82°29598°82'821L0°08S" 1|
d Mmaipuy ‘uewynyy
00'viL$ ‘|ejo Jopusp
00vyL$ 1O041SIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL SLYO4S/av 0000°'000°L2 LZ'2858°82'82L0°0ES 1L
uelg ‘isupies
00'¥51¢ ‘[e10] Jopusp
00'¥51$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVIL  0000'000°9€ 60285825 0066°065°0" )
uehy Auoyluy ‘Aemiey
00°000'L$ ‘[ejo | lopusp
00°000'+$ SIDIAYIS L0ddNS 1SIA  0000°000°vE"£0°0000°92°0026°096'L 'L
V SBlOYDIN ‘spiemp]
02'se$ J|ejO L JOPUSA
02'6e$ LONLSIA 40 LNO-TBAVYL  0000°000'70°L0°Z8S8 L 0046°085°0'L
ang Apaquury ‘s300D)
00vvL$ ‘[ej0} Jopusp
00vvLS$ 1O1¥1SIT 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOdS/AY  000'000° 22" 222858 82°82L0°0SS" |
¥ soueNa] 49010
0£'6e% ‘|ejo ] Jopuap
0€6e8 LJNLSIO NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°¥E"20° 1858 19°0026°085°0"
f J8yluuar eig
81'252% ‘[e10] JOopusp
81°252% 1OIMLSI 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOdS/av 0000'000°'82°82°¢858°82'821L0°0€8°L°)
O uyor ‘uojbuuleg
unowy uonduosagg unoooy # Jopuap SWEeN Jway Jopuap
€202-T202 :Jes, jeosiy
€202/92/50 LZ21 l3quinp ydjeg Jsyosnop

Alewwng jJunosoy jusweiddng Jayonop

¥SE ON IoL}SIq jooyds pesiy




:abey

veeeene Arewungooyieyonondwids  -podsy WV vZ:ev6 €202/ve/S0  -pejuug

00°00L$

00°00L$

00°091%
00°091%

LL'9Zs

biozs

0.'e8v$

02°¢8v$

oy'292%

oF' 292$

00'6$

00'S$

T9LLS

29148

00'vrL$

00'vPL$

ce'sees
zeeees

02's¢$

\|ejo] lopusp

‘|20 Jopuap

‘[ejo] Jopusp

‘lejo) Jopusp

‘|BJO] JOpUBA

‘[ejo} Jopusp

:|ejo . Jopuap

‘|ejo | Jopuap

aunsly) Alfes ‘Hop uep

LNIW3DV1d3¥ WAO4INN 0000°000°9€°60°0615° 25 0066°085°0"L

SIVIISAHd ¥3ARa. - 0000°000°9€°60°0V€L'25°0066°085°0'L

S3NddNS ONIHOVAL  0000°000°04°01°00L5 22°00L0°085°0" |

1ORI1SId 40 LNO-T13AVYEL 0000°000'6€°£2'2858 L2 LOLE0EG0'L

LORLSIa NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°S0°L0° L858 2Z°00L0°0E5°0" |

SIDINY3S 4004 TOOHDS 0000°000'00°82°0000°22°0086°096°0"}

LONISIANI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°H0'L8S8" L2 20LZ'085°0')

1301¥1SIa 40 1NO-13AVYL S10dS/av 0000°000°£2°2£2'2858'82'8210°0EG" 1L

‘[ejo) Jopuep

‘lejo) JopusA

AOIY41SId 40 LNO-T3IAVYEL 0000°000°€0'8)'2858" L€' 1225 0E5°0°L

aukepn Jeuiny

uyor yaqoy ‘Asjjiews

uosiead uesng ‘uoje|s

3 H8qoy ‘Jsuuay

BUAOIIWIPE|A BISR)SEUY ‘BAOHRIOY

pes ‘uosisiog

uasuey Allop ‘susmo

uojiueH uely ‘uosjeN

o elewe] ‘yuoy

wnowy

£202/92/50

uonduaseq JUNodYY

1221 :1squnN ysjeq Jayonop

SWEN Juley Jopuap

€20Z-220T :Jea) |eosid
Arewwing Junoody Juswejddng J9Yyonop

vGE ON JoLISIq jooydS pesy




€ -obed ve'eeeoe Aewwngioovisyonopdyids  podey WY vZ:€v:6 £202/v2/SO  ‘pajulg
Moday jo pug
62°666'¢$ ‘|ejo | puels)
00'vPL$ :[e]O] JOpUBA
00'trL$ 1ORLSI 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLH0dS/aV 0000°000°42°£2°'2858'8C'821L0°0ES" L")
Junowy uonduossaq JUNoJ2Y # Jopuap BLWBN JIay JopusA
€202-220Z :dea) jeosiy
£202/92/50 LZZ1 ‘lequin yojeq Jayonop

Arewwing junodoy juswalddng Jsysnop

PSS ON 1013SIQ |00YDS pesyy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria: :
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1233
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111717

Check # Date Payee Amount
111717 06/02/2023 AlI-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $3,370.00
111718 06/02/2023 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $2,733.00
111719  06/02/2023 AMAZON $8,200.90
111720 06/02/2023 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $584.34
111721 06/02/2023 APPLE COMPUTER INC $419.74
111722 06/02/2023 BARK BOYS LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES $6,694.09
111723 06/02/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS $145.85
111724 06/02/2023 BONNEY, JANELLE $23.10
111725 06/02/2023 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO $1,952.10
111726 06/02/2023 COLLINS, JEN $45.20
111727 06/02/2023 ESD 101 $404.39
111728 06/02/2023 EUGENIO, NICOLE $580.63
111729 06/02/2,023' EXCELSIOR HOLISTIC SCHOOLS LLC $14,500.00
111730 06/02/2023 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $6,103.27
111731 06/02/2023 FLUID APPLIED ROOFING $2,167.11
111732 06/02/2023 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $4,779.91
111733 06/02/2023 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $740.11
111734 06/02/2023 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $3,393.00
111735 06/02/2023 HAMPTON INN-OLYMPIA $3,648.60
111736  06/02/2023 HATCHER, EMILY $10.00
111737 06/02/2023 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $21.80
111738 06/02/2023 HOMBEL, TONY $1,210.44
111739 06/02/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $220.84
111740 06/02/2023 HOME DEPOT PRO - $12,217.71
111741 06/02/2023 HULETT, HEATHER $151.60
111742 06/02/2023 JAE ENTERPRISES LLC $2,261.56
111743 06/02/2023 JOSTENS $1,728.91
111744 06/02/2023 JOSTENS PETER BAUERNFEIND $707.31
111745 06/02/2023 JTM PROVISIONS CO INC $4,477.20
111746 06/02/2023 JW PEPPER $23.40
111747 06/02/2023 KCDA $2,143.04
111748 06/02/2023 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $807.79
111749 06/02/2023 LENOVO INC $3,016.54
111750 06/02/2023 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC $388.77
111751 06/02/2023 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $27,488.83
111752 06/02/2023 MILLERSMITH, TISHA $1,200.00
111753 06/02/2023 MOTORNAYA, OLGA $20.00
111754 06/02/2023 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS, INC $1,863.90

2022.3.24 Page: 1

Printed:  05/31/2023. 10:07:57 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
1563607390207

Starting Check Number: 111717

Check # Date Payee

1233

Amount

111755 06/02/2023 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
111756 06/02/2023 OLSON, MEGAN

111757 06/02/2023 OTIS ELEVATOR

111758 06/02/2023 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

111759 06/02/2023 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC
111760 06/02/2023 RAINBOW RESOURCES

111761 06/02/2023 RED LION - PASCO

111762 06/02/2023 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS

111763 06/02/2023 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

111764 06/02/2023 SINGER, REBEKAH

111765 06/02/2023 SPOKANE CO WATER DIST 3

111766 06/02/2023 SPOKANE EXERCISE

111767 06/02/2023 STONEWAY ELECTRIC

111768 06/02/2023 TRANSFINDER .

111769 06/02/2023 US BANK CORPQRATE PYMT SYSTEM
111770 06/02/2023 US. FOODS INC

111771  06/02/2023 VERNIER SOFTWARE

111772 06/02/2023 WA DEPT OF HEALTH

111773 06/02/2023 WASHINGTON STATE ARCHERY ASSOCATION
111774 06/02/2023 WCP SOLUTIONS

111775 06/02/2023 WESTERN EQUIPMENT

. End of Report

$108.09
$15.88
$1,432.32
$37,475.57
$9,387.98
$651.45
$3,045.26
$92.68
$40.61
$10.85
$3,339.62
$213.99
$109.31
$5,790.00
$102,219.29
$6,722.72
$2,003.76
$260.00
$160.00
$1,248.51
- $410.31

Total Amount: $296,083.18

Printed: -05/31/2023  10:07:57 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing

2022.3.24 Page: 2




l :abey

¥Z'€2z0e Alewiwingooyisyonoadyids  podey WY 22656 £20z/leis0 pelund

. |

9€'v0es 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1¥0dS/AY  0000'000"£2'12'2858'82'82L0°08S" 'L _

|
Il PIemp3 Hagoy ‘es]

00'96$ {|ejo ) Jopusp "

0096¢$ 1ORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1NOdS/ay 0000'000°22'L2'2858'82°8210°0SS "L , ;
: psemp3 unsnp ‘Bury

00968 - ‘[ejo] Jopuap "

00°96$ 1OIULSIA 40 LNO-TIAVAL SL¥0dS/AY.  0000°000° 22" 22°2859"82°82Z10°0ES" || |
W ayauuy ‘BunieH

00'96$ :|ejo] Jopusp “

00'96$ ADOIYLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL S1¥0dS/AY  0000000° 22" 12'2858'82°'8210°085°L'L u
seon ueyEuyor 'uosiiieH

18'¥EL$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp W

|

L8've1$ LONLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°GE"20°1858'€9'0026°0850" | 7
7 preuoq ‘Hequo

00'96% :[eyoy Jopuap ,

00'96$ 1O14LSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOAS/AY  0000°000°22°222858'82°821.0°085" |- |
. g Ipiueq “esienbiy

00'96% ‘[ejo] Jopusp *

00'96$ LOIULSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYHL SL¥0dS/AY  0000°000"/2"12°2858°8282L 0085 - | v
:8w U] ‘eyjeseq

00°00L$ {[eJ0 ) Jopusp “

00°001$ STVOISAHd ¥3AA  0000°000'9E°60°0VE2'25°0066°085°0'L |
poog hwfaoam_._:o ‘200

00'6.$ |10 Jopusp |

00°'5L$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVAL  0000°000°9€°60'2858°25 0066°085°0" | u
ua||y Aipbeis) *Apasen

06°L0c$ ‘fejo] Jopuap f

06°10¢$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-T13AVAL  0000°000°6€" 2228588 LSLE0ES°0'L
___._.a.x uesng '1seg
unowy uonduosaq Junoooy # Jopusp auiep T_Emm_ Jopuep
nNcN.NNcNm :Jed) |eosiq
€202/20/90 YEZL -Jequunp ydjegq Jayonop

Aewwing Junosoy EmE_o_&:w_ J9Yonop

¥S€ ON J91SIQ jooyds pesiy _




< ebed LARZE AleWLINS100vI8UONOAdYId!  podey WY ZZ:56'6  E202/LE/S0  PelUg
YUY MaIpUY ‘pUelSUUDS
00'96% ‘|ejo] Jopuap
00'96$ LIH1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SINOAS/AY  0000°000'22 22°2958'8Z°8240°08G L |
Q Japuexs|y ‘uewssnyssg
00'96% llejo) Jopusp
00'96$ LJ14LSIA 30 LNO-TIAVUL SINOIS/AV .~ 0000°000°L2 /22858 82 8ZL0 0SS L' :
a ureq “oury
0095L$ ‘[ejo] Jopusp
00'051$ LOI41SIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL SIHOAS/AY  0000°000° 22 2Z2'2858'82°8ZL008S b L
uojiweH ueAy ‘uosiaN
00'96% ![ejo] Jopus
00'96$ 1O1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLYOAS/AY  0000'000° 2 222858 82821 0°08G L")
ueaaq ‘uosiaN
00'96$ ‘[ejo] Jopuea
00'96% 1D04151a 40 LNO-13AVYHL S1MOdS/av 0000°000° /2" £2'2858'82°8210°085°L'L
Y Wepy ‘SLLop
oLeals ‘jejol Jopusp
0L'€9L$ LORLASIO NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 1858°92°1L04Z:085°0°L
ulayey| 8jooIN ‘Lo
00'96% ‘[ej0_ JopusA
00'96% LO41S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/av 0000°000°/2°/2'2858'82°82L0°0E5 ||
uose ‘JaljiN
00'96% \|ejo] Jopusp
00°96$ LOILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLNOdS/AY  0000'000° 2" 2228588282 L008S 1L
857 |aUqeD ‘uliEl
00'96$ ‘lejo] Jopusp
00°96$ 1DI41SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1¥0dS/av 0000°000°22"22'2858'8T'8Z10°0€S" L'}
suuesr uliayiey; ‘uuepy
9e°¥02% J|ejo| Jopusp
!E:oE< uonduoss( Junooay # J0pUSA SWIBN JILWaY JOPUSA
£20T-2Z0Z -ied) jeosiy
€202/20/90 el :iequunp yojeq Jaysnop

Alewwng jJuno2oy juswejddng Jayonop

¥SE ON 30L3SIQ |0OYOS pespy




:obeyq

yeegeoe

Alewwinglooyieyonopdyids  podey WV 22:65:6

€20Z/LES0  ‘pajuLd

90°195°Z$

00'L9%

00'19%

0096$

00'96$

£€8°02%

£€8'02%

00'96%

00'96%

Junouty

[ej0] puein
:|ejo] JOopuaA

SAIHSHIgW3N

‘|ejo . Jopusp
LDJIMLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVYL S1M0dS/av

:1ejo| Jopuap
LOPLSIA NI-TIAVYL

:lejo] Jopuap

ADI41SI10 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1MOdS/av

Hoday jo pug

0000°000°60°L0°0182°9Z°0012°0£5°0'L

0000'000°L2"£2'2858'82°8C10°0ES L'}

0000°000°60°L0°1858'92'€EL2'0E5°0'L

0000'000°L2°L2'2358'82'82L0°0ES'L L

ualo)| ueybopy ‘wojgireps

siuld ‘seusny

yeieg ‘Binquaucdg

€202/20/90

uondunsaq

PETL UAquinN yojegq Jaysnop

uno2oy

# Jopuap aWeN Jiwey Jopusp

€T02-2202 :ied) jeosiy
Aewwing junosoy Jusws|ddng sayanop

¥SE ON 3214381Q |00YOS pesyy




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1238
1563607390207

Starting Check Number: 111794

Check # Date Pa_yee Amount
111794 06/09/2023 A2Z INTERPRETING, LLC $567.24
111795 06/09/2023 AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC $3,801.35
111796 06/09/2023 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $2,359.00
111797 06/09/2023 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $12,117.30
111798 06/09/2023 AMAZON $9,743.07
111799 06/09/2023 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $2,440.85
111800 06/09/2023 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $626.72
111801 06/09/2023 AVANTIS EDUCATION INC $4,773.00
111802 06/09/2023 AVISTA UTILITIES $124,988.93
111803 06/09/2023 BOOKSOURCE / GL GROUP INC $10,720.05
111804 06/09/2023 BRYSON SALES & SERVICE OF WASHINGTON $553.22
111805 06/09/2023 CAMP FIRE INLAND NORTHWEST $2,555.00
111806 06/09/2023 CITY OF SPOKANE - UTILITIES DIVISION $12,286.95
111807 06/09/2023 CO ENERGY $306.19
111808 06/09/2023 COLLEGE BOARD $43,020.00
111809 06/09/2023 COMPUNET INC $1,564.28
111810 06/09/2023 CRANDELL, JENNIFER $150.00
111811 06/09/2023 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $253.69
111812 06/09/2023 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $1,165.04
111813 06/08/2023 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC $437.68
111814 06/09/2023 FLYNN BEC LP - $1,081.28
111815 06/09/2023 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $2,401.15
111816 06/09/2023 Gates, Jennifer Louise $65.50
111817 06/09/2023 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $1,987.76
111818 06/09/2023 GREENLAND, CHAD $28.30 -
111819 06/09/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $36.49
111820 06/09/2023 HOME DEPOT PRO $808.36
111821 06/09/2023 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $49.08
111822 06/09/2023 INLAND POWER & LIGHT CO $11,146.73
111823 06/09/2023 JOHNSON, KIMMERLY $248.90
111824 06/09/2023 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $433.36
111825 06/09/2023 JW PEPPER $54.04
111826 06/09/2023 KCDA $1,151.28
111827 06/09/2023 KENWORTH SALES SPOKANE $10,830.05
111828 06/09/2023 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS $9,336.14
111829 06/09/2023 LES SCHWAB TIRE $1,377.29
111830 06/09/2023 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $253.75
111831 06/09/2023 M & L SUPPLY $239.29

2022.3.25 Page: 1

Printed:  06/07/2023 9:52:28 AM

Report: rptGLPayeeListing




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1238
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111794

Check # Date Payee Amount
111832 06/09/2023 MACK, DIANE $42.60
111833 06/09/2023 MCGUIRE BEARING CO $42.67
111834 06/09/2023 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $235.00
111835 06/09/2023 MEDELIN, SAMUEL $23.20
111836 06/09/202,3 MOCA CREATIONS $213.50
111837 06/09/2023 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $262.21
111838 06/09/2023 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF WA, P.S, $118.00
111839 06/09/2023 OXARC $22.56
111840 06/09/2023 PAGE, SHARON $37.95
111841 06/09/2023 PEAK 7 ADVENTURES $2,700.00
111842 06/09/2023 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $44,076.74
111843 06/09/2023 PHONAK INC $398.99
111844 06/09/2023 PLANET TURF/JCC LTD $514.48
111845 06/09/2023 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC $364.82
111846 06/09/2023 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES WA $250.00
111847 06/09/2023 PTERA INC $85.00
111848 06/09/2023 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC $6,552.99
111849 06/09/2023 REALLY GOOD STUFF $633.94
111880 06/09/2023 REED, JENNIFER $150.00
111851 06/09/2023 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS $230.56
111852 06/09/2023 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $2,482.01
111853 06/09/2023 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $250.46
111854 06/09/2023 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $3,129.13
111855 06/09/2023 ST GEORGE'S SCHOOL $89.00
111856 06/09/2023 SUNSHINE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING $3,582.13
111857 06/09/2023 TED BROWN MUSIC CO ‘ $357.01
111858 06/09/2023 TERRILL, NANNETTE $69.70
111859 06/09/2023 TITAN TRUCK $1,625.32
111860 06/09/2023 TRANSFINDER | $2,600.00
111861 06/09/2023 UNITED DATA SECURITY INC $225.00
111862 06/09/2023 UNIVERSAL PUBLISHING $125.27
111863 06/09/2023 VERITIV OPERATING CO $3,280.59
111864 06/09/2023 VERIZON.. $507.94
111865 06/09/2023 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SPOKANE $24,722.15
111866 06/09/2023 WCP SOLUTIONS $66.19
111867 06/09/2023 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC $6,548.31
111868 06/09/2023 WEST MUSIC CO $1,236.60
111869 06/09/2023 WEST VALLEY QUTDOOR LEARNING CTR $710.00

2022,3.25 Page: 2

Printed: 06/07/2023 9:52:28 AM Report: rptGLPaye'eListing




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1238
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 111794
Check # Date_ Payee Amount
111870 06/09/2023 WILDROSE GRAPHICS $174.40
111871 06/09/2023 YOKES $170.02
Total Amount: $384,864.75
End of Report
2022.3.25 Page;, 3

Printed: 06/07/2023 9:52:28 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting




:abeyq

§zZ'¢€'2e0e

Arewwngioowssyonopdyidl  poday WV SO:S:6

€C02/20/90 :poluLd

00'Z6L$ LD141510 40 LNO-TIAVYHL S1M0dS/AY  0000°000° 22222858 82°82L0°08S" 1|
1003 | ‘eyeleq
009613 ‘[ejo] Jopusy
00'951$ 1OI¥LSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SI¥OIS/AY  0000°000'22'22°2858°82°8210°08S "L L
H 9ouela] ‘190D
S96L% ‘|eyo Jopusp
§9'6L$ LORILSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 1858 92°201.2°0E5°0°)
BIRL ‘loued
19°0/$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp,
t9'0L$ LONLSIA NI-TIAVIL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°92'SEL2°0ES 0"}
1 Uaie)| ‘yoequayieig
00°802$ [BJO L JOpUBA
00°'802$ 1D1M1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL SLNOIS/AY  0000°000°22" £2'2858'82'8ZL0°0SS L' |
uueag ‘1ayoog
Lo LYS :[ejo| Jopusp
Lo'Lvs LORLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°92°€E1Z°085°0" L
uesp eodagey ‘mojeblg
82°'8.% ‘[eyo) Jopusp
8c'8L$ LORILSIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 18S8'9Z'SELZ 085 0" L
Q uuea( _:mewm
96'02% :[ejo] Jopuap
96°02$ 1D041510 40 LNO-TIAVYL SIMOdS/AY  0000°000°92'82°2858"82°92L0°08S 1" |
O uyor ‘uojbunseg
06'822% ‘[ejoL Jopusp
06'8¢2$ S3NddNS SLIM IDONIDS  0000'000°50°80°0015 22°0EL00EG 0"}
7 202399y ‘upmpleg
00'802% ‘[ej0) Jopusp
00'802¢ 1OIH1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1NOAS/AY  0000°000° 22" £2Z858'8Z'8ZL00SS L L
Heg ‘suiepy
unowy uopdussaq JunNoooYy # Jopuap BWeN JWay JOPUdA
£202-2Z0Z '1eaA |edsiy
£202/60/90 6621 ‘ioquiny ysjeg 1oysnop

EmEE:w JUno2oYy Juswajddng Jayonop

¥GE ON 19143S1Q |00YoS pesy




Z :abeyq

A AAA

Arewwngiooyssyonopdyidl  :podey NV S0:eP:6 €202/0/90 -pajuug

piemp3 upsn ‘Buryy
86°09¢ J|BJO] JOpUBA
86°09% LONLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°50°L0° 1858 22°00L0°0€S°0')
v uliyiey| ‘uepiop
09°6$ ‘jejo] Jopusp
09°s$ S3DIA¥3S 4004 TOOHDS  0000°000°00°820000°22"0086096°0"L
r uey ‘Asseuusy
00°261$ ‘lejof Jopusp
00Z6L$ 1D141SI0 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1HOdS/AY  (000'000°L2"22°2858' 82821 0°08S L L
W eleuuy ‘Buijjey
00°221% l|ejo ] JopusA
00°.21$ AORILSIQ 4O LNO-TIAVYL SI¥OAS/AVY  0000°000° L2 /2'2959°82°8210°085'} |
SedIn’| ueyjeuyorp ‘uosuieH
or'GLe ‘[ejo Jopusp
ov'SL$ LORUSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°S0° 101858 22 00L0°085°0" L
W ehue] ‘Joyung
00961 % ‘lejo] Jopusp
00'951$ LIORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVUL S1M0dS/AY  0000°000°22"22'2858'82°8210°085' L'}
ueug ‘iaupies)
00°261$ ‘lejo] Jopuep
00'Z61$ 1O141SI0 40 LNO-TIAVUL SLHOAS/AY  0000°000° 22" 22°2858"82'921.0°085" L
g [slueq 'elienbiy
18'68% !|ejo] Jopuop
18°68% LINLSIA NIF13AVYL -0000°000°20°20°18S8 L ¥'0086°0E5°0° L
Auequinyt ‘supy3
LAY ‘|ejo] Jopuap
be'ess LORLSIA NI-TIAVIL  0000°000°60°10°18G8'92°'20LZ°085°0°}
euey euy ‘ojipeBiaq
00261$ ‘fejo Jopuap
- EﬂoE«l uonduosag WNO2oY # lopusp SwieN Wy Jopusp
€£202-220C :1ea) |eosiy
€202/60/90 6€ZL ‘JequinN ysjeg Jayonop

Aewwng junosoy juswejddng Jayonop

PSE ON J01SIg |ooYyds peaiy



6E2L equin yojeq seydnop

£ ‘abeq 8T'€'Ce0e Aewwingloovisyonopdyidl  :podey WY SO'EV'6  €202/20/90 ‘poiuug
00¢6L$ l|ejo Jopusp
002644 LOIMLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVHL SL¥OAS/QY  0000°000"22"22'2858'82°821 0085 |
ueas( ‘UosieN
06°.2% ‘[e)oL Jopusp,
06'22$ 53DIA¥3S AOO4 100HDS  0000"000"00°82°0000'ZZ'0086°096°0° )
7 Bleyoey ‘Jepiniy
00'26L$ :Jejo Jopusp
00'Z61$ 1ORLSIQ 40 LNO-TIAVYL SINOdS/AY  0000°000"22"£2'2858'82'82ZL0°085 L L
uosep 9N
69'86% }|2j0 Jopusp
69'85% LONISIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°S0°10'L8S8 22°00L0°085°0°L
auer ‘a|iaeDon
68'€h$ lfejo Jopusp,
68'ers LOMLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°L858'92'€ELZ°085°0° )
euueyor Aaspurt ‘Yaleisepy
00261$ [BI0] Jopuap
00C6LS 1D1415Ia 40 LNO-TIAVYEL S1M04S/AY 0000 000" LT1T2858'82'8210'065° L)
auuesp uliayiey ‘uuepy
clL'06% :[ejo} Jopuoa
cL06$ LORILSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60° L0 18S8'9Z°E€E1LZ°0E50"L
BNl Jayuusr 'ueulys
(74N ‘lejo Jopusp
0E've$ LONMISIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°10'1858'92° LOLZ0E50'L
IEMBUO)S BIAIIQ “UOSIIUY
00'80Z%$ :jejo) Jopuap
00'802% AORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVHL SLIOdS/av 0000°000°/2'212'28G8'82'8210°0€S"L'L
aleeN ‘Bury
00°Z61$ !|ejo} Jopusp
002618 1O1ILSIA 4O LNO-TIAVHL SI¥OJS/AY  0000°000"2Z"22°2858°82'82L0°08S"} L
nowy uopdussaq junosay # lopuap, BWEN HWaY Jopuep
€207-720Z :ieap |eosiq
£202/60/90

Asrewwng junodoy Juswsiddng Jayonop

PSE ON 101381 100YdS peay



LOR1SIA NI-T13AVYEL

0000°000°60°1.0°1858°22'001.2°0€5°0'}

% :ebey ST'ET202 AlewwingioovIsyoNoAdyid:  poday WY SO'CV6  £202/20/90 :PolLd
15°¢/1$ 1D1M1SIa Ni-13AVYL 0000°000°60°L0°L859°22°00L2°0ES'0°L
v MO ‘sewoy
00°9¢L$ [210] Jopuap ,
00°9€L$ STVOISAHA ¥IARA  0000°000°9€'60"0VE L 250066 065°0")
uelY UYor ‘eqnug
L ioes ‘[e10 Jopusp
b'L9zs 10R41SIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 1858 22°20LZ°085°0" |
of usiey| ‘uosuemg-dooyg
09'eLs '[e]0 1 JOpUSA
09°€L$ SADIAY3S G004 TOOHDS  (000°000°00°82' 000022 0086°096°0" |
yeuuey ‘Jeplauyag
29°¢s1$ ‘jejo] Jopusp
coesis LORLSIO NIFTIAVIL  0000°000°60°10°L858'9Z'Z0L2°085°0" |
pioteH ydesor ‘legeyog
SLLYS \[eyo] Jopusp
SLLvS S3MNddNS TV¥INID  0000°000°80°S1°001LS ¥2'00L0'0ES 0L
eysy3 ‘eoud
68°€.$ ‘lejol JopusA
68'¢.$ ADRLSIA NI-TIAVYL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°2Z'0E12°0€5°0"L
no Aiey “Ioujipi-[elsusuuR)y
cLsLg ‘[ejoL Jopuap
¢lsis 1ORILSIQ 40 INO-TIAVIL  0000°000°L0'L0'Z858'SL'00L6'085°0'L
auep anbiuoy ‘wied
0g'ch$ {|Bj0] JOpUusA
oe'ers LORLSIA NIF1IAVHL  0000°000°60°10°1858'92°C€E12'085°0')
Suepy BUUBLOP 19SNBLUIBAQ
00°021$ ‘[e10] Jopuap
00°0Z1$

unowy

£€202/60/90

6EZL :dequnN yoleq Jeysnop

uondussaq junoaoy

UBWAI0D auleULIRY) ‘euuoq,0
# Jopuap QW HWay Jopusp

€202-2Z0Z :1ea) |essiy
Arewwng junosoy yuswejddng J9YyonoA

PGE ON I2113S1Q |o0YIS pesiy




[+] :abed

gc'eeeoe

Alewungooyieyonopdyid)  uoday

WY S0Ev:6 £20Z/L0/90 :PaluLd

Moday jo pug

8€°12.'V$ l[e10] puern
00'6.$ ‘[e10] JOpUBA
00'5.$ SANddNS ONIHOVAL 0000000 21210015 22°00L0°0ES°0")
uliyie) yeiogeq ‘peyeim
8¥'06% :[e1o0] Jopusp
8¥'06$ AINIWEDVd3d WIOHINN  0000'000°9€°60°0615'25°0066°08S0'}
ausbng uojeig ‘usiolg e,
00°Z61$ ljejo] Jopusp
00'26L$ L1O0141S1a 40 LNO-13AWVYL S1H0dS/av 0000°000'22°22'2858'82' 8210085 L'}
Siul4 Jsuny
LISELLS ![ejo] Jopuap
E:ﬂE< — uonduosagg junoo2oYy # Jopuep SlWeN JiWway JOPUSA
£202-2202 :ed) |easiy
£202/60/90 6€Z) :MaquinN yojeg Joyonop

Arewwng junodoy Juawajddng Jayanop

PSE ON 1014381g 100YdS pes|y




Capital
Fund




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1235
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 111776
Check # Date Payee Amount
111776 06/02/2023 KCDA $6,468.83
111777 06/02/2023 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $453.66
Total Amount: $6,922.49
End of Report
Printed: 05/31/2023  10:17:18 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing 2022.3.24 Page: 1




ASB
Funa



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1228
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111651

Check # Date Payee Amount
111651 (05/26/2023 ASSISTANT COACH FUNDRAISING LLC $10,072.00
111652 05/26/2023 BSN SPORTS $8,033.11
111653 05/26/2023 DOGGETT, TARA $90.00
111654 05/26/2023 GARLAND PRINTING CO $1,208.21
111655 05/26/2023 GENERATION ALIVE $1,805.72
111656 05/26/2023 GONZAGA ATHLETICS $3,300.00
111657 05/26/2023 GRASS ROOTS AGRONOMICS INC $358.75
111658 05/26/2023 INLAND NW YEARBOOK CAMP $255.00
111659 05/26/2023 KAUFMAN, JENNIFER $55.00
111660 05/26/2023 LAMAR COMPANIES $1,200.00
111661 05/26/2023 MEAD BAND WAGON $706.52
111662 05/26/2023 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $1,070.02
111663 05/26/2023 MILDES, EMILY $55.00
111664 05/26/2023 MOMENTUM INC $371.76
111665 05/26/2023 PEPSI COLABOTTLING CO $284.68
111666 05/26/2023 PINE ACRES GOLF COURSE $604.00
111667 05/26/2023 RED LION - PASCO $1,434.64
111668 05/26/2023 ROGERS HIGH SCHOOL $62.50
111669 05/26/2023 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC R $396.33
111670 05/26/2023 SPOKANE PUBLIC FACILITIES DIST $4,572.56
111671 05/26/2023 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $6,065.73
111672 05/26/2023 WILDROSE GRAPHICS $354.52

Total Amount: $42,356.05

End of Report

Printed: 05/24/2023 10:11:30 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting 2022.3.24 Page: 1



L :abeyd

AR AA Klewwnglooyisyonopdvids  podey WV 80:08'6  €Z0Z/FZ/SO :pajuud
Moday jo puz

000£$ J[ejo ] puRlS

000cs J|ejo] Jopusa

00'0£$ 103 SA08  0000°000°00°2Z°0000°00°0S¥2 0S50

¥ 9duelay 190|)
junousy uodussaq JUNOJ2Y # lopuap aWEeN Jwey Jopusp
£202-220Z :Jeo jeoSl

£202/92/S0 6ZZ1 :equiny yojeq laysnop

Kewwng junoooy Juswajddng JoYyonoA

PSE ON JoU3SIq |ooYdg pesy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1236
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111778

Check # Date Payee Amount
111778 06/02/2023 BOISE STATE UNIVERSITY $1,926.75
111779 06/02/2023 DECA $80.00
111780 06/02/2023 ERICKSON, CHRISTINE $55.00
111781 06/02/2023 GALVAN, DAVID SOLOMON $300.00
111782 06/02/2023 GARLAND PRINTING CO $175.22
111783 06/02/2023 GONZAGA PREP HIGH SCHOOL $450.00
111784 06/02/2023 GONZAGA WOMENS BASKETBALL $2,600.00
111785 06/02/2023 KAUTZMAN, THOMAS $400.00
111786 06/02/2023 MECA SPORTSWEAR $197.22
111787 06/02/2023 PACIFIC LUTHERAN UNIVERSITY $1,926.75
111788 06/02/2023 SFMEA $243.00
111788 06/02/2023 UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA $1,926.75
111790 06/02/2023 UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON $1,926.75
111791 06/02/2023 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $53,282.71
111792 06/02/2023 WHITWORTH UNIVERSITY... $1,000.00
111793  06/02/2023 WHITWORTH UNIVERSITY.... $360.00

' Total Amount: $66,850.15
End of Report
Printed: 05/31/2023 10:18:51 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2022.3.24 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1240
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 111872

Check # Date Payee Amount
111872 06/09/2023 AMAZON $25.78
111873 06/09/2023 DORIAN STUDIO $3,038.00
111874 06/09/2023 ENGRAVER $281.22
111875 06/09/2023 GONZAGA PREP HIGH SCHOOL $225.00
111876 06/09/2023 HATTENBURG, STEFANIE $30.00
111877 06/09/2023 MOMENTUM INC $1,108.02
111878 06/09/2023 PINE ACRES GOLF COURSE $792.00
111879 06/09/2023 RIDDELL $635.82
111880 06/09/2023 WONG, JASON $1,000.00

Total Amount: $7,135.84
End of Report
2022.3.25 Page: 1

Printed: 06/07/2023 10:15:47 AM

Report: rpiGLPayeeListihg




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

June 2023

Location First Name ILast Name |Activity Amount
District Office Tija Smith-Wallis |Lost Prep Time 21/22 & 22/23 'S 7,223.40
Highland Middle Drew Piper Access Time Coordinator ? S 1,500.00
Mead High !Aaron___ Bagnall | Track Van Driving I 50.00
Mead High ‘Gary Peone Track Van Driving $  75.00
Mead High Hanna Bjerkestrand ~ Track Van Driving s 50.00
Mead High James Lehr ‘Track Van Driving S 75.00
Mead High ~ |Laurie Chadwick \Track Van Driving S 50.00
Mead High Mike Phillips Track Van Driving $  75.00
Mt Spokane Cooper Hatton Girls Golf Season Asst - ASB S 750.00
Mt Spokane Terry Cloer Van Driving Boys Golf 5/14-5/16 S 75.00
Mt Spokane Terry Cloer Van Driving Boys Golf 5/22-5/24 S 75.00
Special Services Ireland Mayfield _— |5Lecial Ed Overload S 1,884.65
Special Services June Lamberd Special Ed Overload $10,329.93
Special Services ‘Tami Lee 'Special Ed Overload 'S 702.04
Special Services Tess Baldwin o Special Ed Overload . S 153.32
Special Services Tim Wiersma ‘Special Ed Overload S 1,051.36
Special Services Vivian Davis Special Ed Overload '$ 1,746.96 |




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

June 2023
Location ~ |FirstName  Last Name Activity Amount
Mountainside Middle Randy |Cornwell Basketball 6th Grade ‘ $ 1,807.00
Mt. Spokane - Adam Morris 'Baseball Post Season | 694.86
Mt. Spokane Alex Schuerman Baseball Post Season '$  1,263.52
Mt. Spokane ‘Gabe 'Martin 'Baseball Post Season $ 393.96
__I_Vlt. Spokane Todd B Slatter Boys Soccer Post Season | S 703.30
Mt. Spokane |Dustin !McConneIl Boys Tennis Post Season $ 10481
Mt. Spokane ‘Amber Helbling Fastpitch Softball Post Season S 341.80
Mt. Spokane 'Andrea ‘Scott ml%tpitch Softball Post Season | S 205.08
Mt. Spokane Breann Booher Fastpitch Softball Post Season 'S 575.28
Mt. Spokane |Carl Adams Fastpitch Softball Post Season | S 713.82
Mt. Spokane : 'Natalie King Fastpitch Softball Post Season _S 815.04
Mt. Spokane Jacob Fry Girls Tennis Post Season 'S 804.42
Mt. Spokane Jeanne 'Helfer Girls Tennis Post Season ' S 923.31




2022/2023 Out of Endorsement Teachers
June 12, 2023 Consent Agenda

Out of Endorsement

Highland

Katrina Furness — Language Arts & Math (Has a Special Education
endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an
expired IEP while performing assessments to update the IEP and
qualify student(s) for Special Education services.)

Paul Bryan Murphey — Algebra | — Part 1 & Geometry (Has an
elementary education endorsement but to teach Algebra and
Geometry at middle school you need a math endorsement.)
Mark Shulkin —Language Arts Lab & Math (Has a Special
Education endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the
district with an expired IEP while performing assessments to
update the IEP and qualify student(s) for Special Education
services.)

Susanna Stutzman — Spanish | (Has an elementary education
endorsement. Taught this class while the district looked for a
middle school Spanish teacher.)

Tatyana Wilson — Spanish | (Has an elementary education
endorsement. Taught this class while the district looked for a
middle school Spanish teacher.)

Mead Learning
Options

Kerrie Rowland — Computer Applications & AP US Government &
Politics (Has Economics & English endorsements.)

Tracy Taitch — Business Math (Has Elementary Ed & Reading
endoresements.)

Mead High School

Amy Bergstrom — AP Physics (Has a Science endorsement but this
class requires a Physics endorsement.)

Julie Dodge — English Language Arts (Has a Special Education
endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an
expired IEP while performing assessments to update the IEP and
qualify student(s) for Special Education services.)

Regan Drew — English Language Arts (Design Studio teacher.
Because of the way students are assigned to the class this teacher
shows “out of endorsement” in ELA classes.)

Ivan Gustafson — Algebra | Parts 1 & 2, Geometry Arts (Has a
Special Education endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to
the district with an expired IEP while performing assessments to
update the IEP and qualify student(s) for Special Education
services.)

James Lehr — PE, Health & Fitness Arts (Has a Special Education
endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an




expired IEP while performing assessments to update the IEP and
qualify student(s) for Special Education services.)

Elizabeth Pipkin — Psychology

Jason Roberts — Information Technology (Has Math & CTE STEM
technology endorsements.)

Sara Stillian — ELA | 9t ELA 11 10", ELA, Math Arts (Has a Special
Education endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the
district with an expired IEP while performing assessments to
update the IEP and qualify student(s) for Special Education
services.)

Karly Wittkopp — Geometry (Has a middle-level math
endorsement.)

Mountainside
Middle School

Yukon Degenhart — Computer & Information Technology (Middle
School elective class.)

Linda Koscielski — Gen Ed Math (Has a Special Education
endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an
expired IEP while performing assessments to update the |EP and
qualify student(s) for Special Education services.)

Shawn Schuler - Strategic Reading

James Tucker — Physical Education (Has an Elementary Ed
endorsement.)

Jolynn Watson-Thomas — Geometry (Has Middle Level Math
endorsement but Geometry requires an actual 4-12 Math
endorsement.)

Mt. Spokane High
School

Vicki Gardner — Alg | Part 1, Alg |, Part 2 (Has a Special Education
endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an
expired |IEP while performing assessments to update the IEP and
qualify student(s) for Special Education services.)

Justin King — ELA 1I, ELA, Health & Life Mgmt, Gen Math (Has a
Special Education endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to
the district with an expired IEP while performing assessments to
update the IEP and qualify student(s) for Special Education
services.)

Laurie Quigley — Psychology

Daniel Smith — Gen Math (Has a Special Education endorsement.
Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an expired IEP
while performing assessments to update the IEP and qualify
student(s) for Special Education services.)

Cheyenne Wolfe — ELA (English endorsement was added in
February 2023)

Northwood Middle
School

Curtis Barville — Strategic Reading
Lisa Forster — Orchestra (Has taught middle school orchestra for
many years with an Elementary Ed endorsement.)




Maja Heissenbuttel — Computer & Information Technology
(Middle School elective class.)

Hope Hocutt — Strategic Reading

Troy Hughes — Ind Study PE (Principal at NW who is listed as the
teacher of record for Physical Education Independent Study.)
Michael Mason — Lang Arts (Has a Special Education
endorsement. Is teaching a student(s) new to the district with an
expired |EP while performing assessments to update the IEP and
qualify student(s) for Special Education services.)

Cindy Richman — Physical Education (Has an Elementary
Education endorsement.)

Tony Umbach - Physical Education (Has an Elementary Education
endorsement.)




—

[ H
1 |84 SCHOOL DISTRICT

2023-2024 (July — June)
School Board Meeting Dates

Date Time Location

7/31/23 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

8/28/23 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

9/11/23

9/25/23 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

10/9/23 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

10/23/23 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

11/13/23 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

11/27/23 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

12/11/23 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

1/8/24 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

1/22/24 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

2/12/24 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

2/26/24 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

3/11724 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

3/25/24 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

4/8/24

4/22/24 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

5/6/24 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

5/20/24 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office

6/10/24 6:00 PM Regular Meeting - Union Event Center

6/24/24 6:00 PM Work Session - District Office




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of June 12, 2023

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Recommendation:

VIL.C.

Contract/Bargaining Agreement
Mead Principal Association

In May, the Mead Principal Association and the Mead School
District reached a tentative one-year contract agreement (July 1,
2023 — June 30, 2024). The association has ratified this tentative
agreement.

The only change to the contract is in the Vacation section where
language has been revised to clarify communication around the
advanced notification of the use vacation days.

The contract additionally includes, as an addendum, the 23/24
Salary Schedule. While the contract provides that the state
determined IPD, which is provided to all district employees, will
be provided to principals, the district and association have entered
into a Letter of Agreement reducing the 23/24 IPD by 1% (2.7%
rather than 3.7%).

A copy of the tentative collective bargaining agreement was
previously provided to board members for their review.

Approval of the one-year tentative collective bargaining agreement
between the Mead Principal Association and the Mead School
District is recommended.




